

PROFILE

1. Personal Information

1	Name	MADHU CHETAN N			
2	Father's Name	NAGARAJ R			
3	Mother's Name	KAMALA M V			
4	Permanent Address	#43/1C, 13 TH CROSS RAMANUJA ROAD, MYSORE.570004			
5	Communication Address	Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, Government First Grade College, Koppa, Chikkamagaluru, PIN- 577126, Karnataka			
6	Contact Number (Mob)	9341456626			
7	E - Mail	Chetan351@gmail.com			
8	Date of Birth	25/11/1985			
9	Marital Status	Married	1 0	Nationality	Indian
1 1	Religion	Hindu	1 2	Caste	Ganiga
1 3	Category	II A	1 4	Gender	Male
1 5	Mother Tongue	Kannada	1 6	Knowledge of Kannada	Yes

2. Educational Qualification

	Degree	Institution/University	Year of Passing	Class Secured	
	Master Degree	University of Mysore.	2009	I class	
	Bachelor's Degree	JSS Ooty Road, Mysore.	2006	I class	
	Pass in NET-JRF/SET	Examining Body	Date of Qualifying		
	K-SET	University of Mysore	Feb 2015		
3. Teaching experience					
	Name of the College	Designation	Nature of Appointment	Period	
				From	To
	GFGC, Koppa	Assistant Professor	Permanent	Aug 2017	Till date

4. Papers Presented and Published

Sno	Date	level	Title of the Seminar/Conference/Workshop	Organizer	Title of the Paper	ISSN/SSBN	Peer Reviewed Journal	Link
1	28/2/2019 to 1/3/2019	International level	Going global in higher education (GGHE)	Government arts and science college, Karwar, Uttara kannada.	Commercialization of Education in India-A critical Analysis.	ISSN-2349-5162	Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research	http://jetir.org/jetir%20ugc%20approval.pdf
2	16/3/2019	National	one day national level seminar on Emerging Perceptive on HR, Marketing & Finance	Maharanis Women's Commerce and Management college, Mysore	Employee Engagement -A Driving Force to Performance Enhancement.	ISBN-978-93-5351-746-5	-	-
3	18/01/2020	National level	One day national level conference on Dynamics of commerce in the contemporary business scenario in India	GFGC & PG centers, Bapuji Nagar Shivmogga-577201	E-banking-A great leap in Banking Business	ISBN-978-93-5396-548-8	-	-
4	27/2/2020	National	One day National level seminar on Gender Sensitization: equality & Opportunities	Maharanis Women's Commerce and Management college. Mysore.	A SWOT analysis of women entrepreneurs in India	ISBN-978-93-83241-55-2	-	-
5	7/3/2020	International level	Multidisciplinary International Conference on Environment and Sustainable Development: Issues and challenges	GFGC for women, Holenarasipura, Hassan.	A study on role of green Banking in sustainable development	ISSN-2349-8978	International Journal of Innovative Practice & Applied Research	-
6	23/2/2021	International level	Vishleshan International conference on POST COVID PRACTICES 1.0 (E-CONFERENCE)	International school of Business & Research Bangalore.	Issues and challenges of HRD in post COVID era	ISBN-978-93-5445-907-8	-	-

5.Training and Other Courses

Sl n	Date	Name of the HRDC	Duration	Title	University	College	Mode
1	23/8/2018-19/9/2018	HRDC, University of Mysore	28 days	Orientation Program (multidisciplinary)	HRDC, University of Mysore	HRDC, University of Mysore	offline
2	10/11/2019-30/11/2019	Higher Education Academy, Dharwad, Government of Karnataka.	21 days	Foundation Course for newly appointed assistant professors	Higher Education Academy, Dharwad, Government of Karnataka.	Higher Education Academy, Dharwad, Government of Karnataka.	offline
3	27/5/2020-29/5/2020	RV Institute of Management	3 days	Online Faculty Development on Future of learning:covid or no covid	RV Institute of Management	RV Institute of Management	online
4	11/6/2020-17/6/2020	HRDC Gujarat University, Ahmedabad	7 days	Short term course on E-Content	HRDC Gujarat University, ahmedabad	HRDC Gujarat University, ahmedabad	online
5	23/6/2020-29/6/2020	Ministry of Human Resources Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching	One Week Faculty Development Programme	Entrepreneurship, Incubation and Innovation	University of Delhi.	Teaching and learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi.	online

6	29/06/2020-8/7/2020	Ministry of Human Resources Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching	10 days faculty Development Programme	The Scenario of commerce Management and Economics Education after COVID-19	FDC,UGC-Human Resource Development	Maratha Vidya Prasarak Samaj's K.R.T arts, B.H commerece and A.M science(K.T.H.M) College, Nasik, Maharashtra.	online
7	10/12/2020-23/12/2020	Ministry of Human Resources Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching	Two-week Faculty Development Program	Research Methodology: A learning Journey from Bivariate Techniques to Multivariate techniques	University of Delhi.	Teaching and learning Center, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi.	online
8	21/01/2021-4/2/2021	Jamia Millia Islamia, NEWDELHI	TWO-WEEK Refresher Course	Commerce and Management studies	Jamia Millia Islamia, NEW DELHI	Jamia Millia Islamia, NEW DELHI	online

6. Seminars Participated

Date	Level	Title of the Seminar	Organizer
16/3/2019	National	One day National seminar on Emerging Perceptive on HR, Marketing & Finance	Maharanis Women's Commerce an Management college. Mysore.
27/2/2020	National	One day National seminar on Gender Sensitization: equality & Opportunities	Maharanis Women's Commerce an Management college. Mysore.

7. Conferences Attended

Date	Level	Title of the Conference	Organizer
28/2/2019 to 1/3/2019	International	Going Global in Higher Education (GGHE)	Government arts and science college, Karwar, Uttara Kannada.
18/01/2020	National	One day National level Conference on Dynamics of Commerce in the Contemporary Business Scenario in India	GFGC & PG centers, Bapuji Nagar Shivmogga-577201
7/3/2020	International	Multidisciplinary International Conference on Environment and Sustainable Development: Issues and challenges	GFGC for women, holenarasipura, Hassan
23/2/2021	International	Vishleshan International conference on POST COVID PRACTICES 1.0 (E-CONFERENCE)	International school of Business & Research Bangalore.

8. Workshops Attended

Date	Level	Title of the workshops	Organizer
16/02/2019	State Level	The role of placement cell, E-content, NIRF Ranking in higher Education and NAAC Accreditation	GFGC Koppa, Chikkamagaluru.

9. Webinars Attended

Date	Level	Title of the webinar	Organizer
12/6/2020	National	National webinar on impact of covid-19 on economic development and industrial growth	Baldwin Women Methodist college Bangalore.
15/06/2020	National	Awareness on online path to higher Education in India.	GFGC, Raichur
20/6/2020	National	Case analysis	Smt. Danamma Channabasavaiah of arts,commerec,science,management studies
25/08/2020	National	Bullying in the Academic Work Place: Mitigating it for Workplace success.	St Aloysius Degree college & Centre for PG studies Bangalore.
27/08/2020	National	e-Learning, e-Content and Copyrights	Jointly organised by Guru Angad Dev teaching learning centre,SGTB Khalsa college,University of Delhi under PMMMMNMTT of Government Arts and Science College, Karwar, Karnataka
17/11/2020	National	Access E-Resources for Academic and research Excellence (Including demo of database)	GFGC, Tarikere,
27/11/2020	National	Cinema and literature in Digital Era	GFGC Koppa, Chikmagaluru.
14/12/2020	National	Developing Laser Sharp Focus in the VUCA world of new Normal.	GFGC,Holehonnur
14/7/2021	National	International webinar on foster care service and role of social worker	Kateel Ashok Pai Memorial College, Manasa Trust, Shivmogga.
17/7/2021	National	National level webinar on national education policy 2020: a higher education perspective	GFGC koppa, Chikmagaluru.
2/8/2021	National	National webinar on Research and publication Ethics	Kodachadri govt first rade college, Hosanagara, Shivmogga dist

10. Chapter Edited in Books/Books

Year of Publication	Title of the Book	Title of the Chapter	Edition	ISSN/ISBN	Publisher	Adress
2021	Commerce and Management	A lineage between sustainable HRM and job performance	First Edition 2021	ISBN 978-93-90781-07-2	ESN Publications.	ESN publications, 3/151-A, Muthuramalingapuram, Kallloorani Post, Aruppukottai taluk, Virudhunagar district, Tamilnadu, India, 626105.

11. Others

Number of Students Guided for M.com Project

Year	Numbers
2017-18	-
2018-19	04
2019-20	02
